
CAPSULE SUMMARY 
BA-2285 
Foreston Baptist Church 
17700 Foreston Road 
Upperco, Baltimore County 
1917 
Private 

The Forest Baptist Church was constructed in 1917 at 17700 Foreston Road in the community of 

Foreston in the Fifth District of Baltimore County. The Gothic Revival-style church replaced an earlier 

19th century church. The original church was constructed on land donated by Murray Wheeler in 1844. 

On the 1850 J. C. Sidney Map of Baltimore County, the church appears as the Forrest Church, although the 

town of Foreston was not noted. The 1877 Hopkins Atlas also shows the church, but the name was then 

spelled Forest, rather than Forrest as seen on the 1850 map. The town of Foreston was first noted on the 

1915 map of Baltimore County. At this time, the community included the Baptist Church, a schoolhouse, a 

store and a few dwellings. In 1917, the current church was erected in the Gothic Revival-style. The new 

wing was constructed in 1976 to provide room for Sunday School classes. 

Forest Baptist Church, facing east, was built in 1917 in the Gothic Revival-style with a cemetery 

to the south. The foundation and structural system of the church is made of random, rock-faced ashlar-cut 

granite. The main block of the church has a hipped, metal standing seam roof with projecting center gable 

bays on the east and south. Flanking the main block are two, projecting, crenellated towers. The south 

tower, which is the taller of the two, has paired, lancet-arched, louvered wood vents on four sides. Both 

towers have single-leaf, plate-glass doors with leaded, multi-light transoms and stone, lancet-arched 

surrounds placed below a single, stained glass, round window with leaded lights and a stone surround. The 

main block window is a lancet arch, stained glass window with square edged wood mullions flanked by 

two narrow stained glass, lancet arched windows. There are four basement level 1/1 wood windows. All 

of the windows have square edged wood surrounds and stone lintels. Also, there is an interior end, stretcher 

bond brick chimney and a dressed stone belt course at the water table level. In 1976, a two-story addition 

was built to the north of the church. This front gabled wing was constructed with stone that simulate 

ashlar-cut granite and has a parapeted roof. Its distinguishing characteristics include a projecting entry and 

tripled, one-light casement windows with vinyl surrounds. 



Maryland Historical Trust Inventory No. BA-2285 

Maryland Inventory of 
Historic Properties Form 

1. Name of Property (indicate preferred name) 

historic Forest Baptist Church of Baltimore County 

other 

2. Location 
street and number 17700 Foreston Road not for publication 

city, town Upperco __ vicinity 

county Baltimore County 

3. Owner of Property (give names and mailing addresses of all owners) 

name Forest Baptist Church 

street and number 17700 Foreston Road telephone Not Available 

city, town Upperco state MD zip code 21155 

4. Location of Legal Description 
courthouse, registry of deeds, etc. Baltimore County Courthouse liber 5682 folio 276 

city, town Towson tax map 20 tax parcel 131 tax ID number 1700009231 

5. Primary Location of Additional Data 
Contributing Resource in National Register District 
Contributing Resource in Local Historic District 
Determined Eligible for the National Register/Maryland Register 
Determined Ineligible for the National Register/Maryland Register 
Recorded by HABS/HAER 

_ _ _ _ _ Historic Structure Report or Research Report at MHT 
Other: 

6. Classification 

Category Ownership Current Function Resource Count 
—.___district —.___public —___agriculture landscape Contributing Noncontributing 

X buildinq(s) X private —__commerce/trade recreation/culture J ___ buildings 
—__structure both —__defense X religion J . sites 
—__site domestic social structures 
— object — education — transportation objects 

X funerary —__work in progress 2 Total 
government —__unknown 

—__—health care — vacant/not in use Number of Contributing Resources 
— —industry —__other: previously listed in the Inventory 

l 



7. Description Inventory No. BA-2285 

Condition 

excellent deteriorated 
X good ruins 

fair altered 

Prepare both a one paragraph summary and a comprehensive description of the resource and its various elements as it 
exists today. 

Forest Baptist Church, facing east, was built in 1917 in the Gothic Revival-style on the west side of Foreston 
Road with a cemetery to the south. The foundation and structural system of the church is made of random, 
rock-faced ashlar-cut granite. The main block of the church has a hipped, metal standing seam roof with 
projecting center gable bays on the east and south. Flanking the main block are two, projecting, crenellated 
towers. The south tower, which is the taller of the two, has paired, lancet-arched, louvered wood vents on four 
sides. Both towers have single-leaf, plate-glass doors with leaded, multi-light transoms and stone, lancet-arched 
surrounds placed below a single, stained glass, round window with leaded lights and a stone surround. The 
main block window is a lancet arch, stained glass window with square edged wood mullions flanked by two 
narrow stained glass, lancet arched windows. There are four basement level 1/1 wood windows. All of the 
windows have square edged wood surrounds and stone lintels. Also, there is an interior end, stretcher bond 
brick chimney and a dressed stone belt course at the water table level. In 1976, a two-story addition was built to 
the north of the church. This front gabled wing was constructed with stone that simulate ashlar-cut granite and 
has a parapeted roof. Its distinguishing characteristics include a projecting entry and tripled, one-light casement 
windows with vinyl surrounds. 

Located on a sloping lot below the church is the cemetery. Approximately 200 graves are laid out in about 18 
rows facing east. Consisting of mostly upright granite markers from the mid-20th century, the earliest grave 
dates to 1853 while the latest dates to 1998. 



8. Significance Inventory No. BA-2285 

Period Areas of Significance Check and justify below 

1600-1699 agriculture economics health/medicine performing arts 
1700-1799 archeology education industry philosophy 

X 1800-1899 X architecture engineering invention politics/government 
X 1900-1999 art entertainment/ landscape architecture religion 

2000- commerce recreation law science 
communications ethnic heritage literature social history 
community planning exploration/ maritime history transportation 
conservation settlement military other: 

Specific dates 1917 Architect/Builder Unknown 

Construction dates 1917, 1976 

Evaluation for: 

National Register Maryland Register X not evaluated 

Prepare a one-paragraph summary statement of significance addressing applicable criteria, followed by a narrative discussion of the 
history of the resource and its context. (For compliance projects, complete evaluation on a DOE Form - see manual.) 

The Forest Baptist Church was constructed in 1917 at 17700 Foreston Road in the community of Foreston in the 
Fifth District of Baltimore County. The Gothic Revival-style church replaced an earlier 19th century church. 
The original church was constructed on land donated by Murray Wheeler in 1844. On the 1850 J. C. Sidney 
Map of Baltimore County, the church appears as the Forrest Church, although the town of Foreston was not 
noted. The 1877 Hopkins Atlas also shows the church, but the name was then spelled Forest, rather than Forrest 
as seen on the 1850 map. The town of Foreston was first noted on the 1915 map of Baltimore County. At this 
time, the community included the Baptist Church, a schoolhouse, a store and a few dwellings. In 1917, the 
current church was erected in the Gothic Revival-style. The new wing was constructed in 1976 to provide room 
for Sunday School classes. 
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10. Geographical Data 

Acreage of surveyed property One Acre 
Acreage of historical setting Unknown 
Quadrangle name Hampstead Quadrangle scale: 1:24,000 

Verbal boundary description and justification 

The Forest Baptist Church is located at 17700 Foreston Road in the town of Forest in the Fifth District of 
Baltimore County. It has been associated with Tax Map 20, Parcel 131 since its construction in 1917. 

I 

11. Form Prepared by 

name/title R. Weidlich, A. McDonald and A. Didden, Architectural Historians 

organization EHT Traceries, Incorporated date May 15,2001 

street & number 1121 5th Street NW telephone 202.393.1199 

city or town Washington state DC 

The Maryland Inventory of Historic Properties was officially created by an Act of the Maryland Legislature 
to be found in the Annotated Code of Maryland, Article 41, Section 181 KA, 
1974 supplement. 

The survey and inventory are being prepared for information and record purposes only 
and do not constitute any infringement of individual property rights. 

return to: Maryland Historical Trust 
DHCD/DHCP 
100 Community Place 
Crownsville, MD 21032-2023 
410-514-7600 
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6^-2285 FOREST BAPTIST CHURCH - 1917 - 17700 Foreston Road, 
Mount Carmel vicinity. Sturdy granite church with 
square bell tower, a large Gothic window. Old church 
was shown in 1877 atlas. Sunday school wing added in 
1976. The original lot was donated by Murray Wheeler in 
1844. 


